
BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 30, 2022 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
Fax No. (415) 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 

To: Jeffrey Tumlin, Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Carla Short, Interim Director, Public Works 

From: i..Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

Subject: Urging SFMTA to Enforce Powered Scooter Safety Violations and Modify 
Permits Accordingly (File No. 220957) 

On October 18, 2022, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 443-22, 
sponsored by Supervisors Peskin, Walton, Chan, Ronen, Stefani, Preston, Melgar, 
Mandelman, Mar, Dorsey, and Safai and enacted October 28, 2022. 

A copy of the Resolution is being forwarded to you, pursuant to Resolution No. 443-22. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, at 
(415) 554-4441 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org. 

c: Kate Breen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Janet Martinsen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Joel Ramos, Municipal Transportation Agency 
David Steinberg, Public Works 
Ian Schneider, Public Works 
John Thomas, Public Works 
Lena Liu, Public Works 

EM:JEC 














